

BASHIR MAIDUGU

BARRISTER

PROFILE

I am a Barrister and Special Adviser with over 24 years professional experience. I hold a Bachelor of Law's Degree in from the University of Maiduguri. I have also served as Legal and Special Adviser at Local, State and Federal Level.

CONTACT

SKILLS

COMMERCIAL INSTRUMENTS



DOCUMENTATION



LEGAL SKILLS



MEMBERSHIP

International Project Finance Association, (IPFA), London, UK

WORK EXPERIENCE

Bashir Maidugu & Co. - Managing Partner

2005 - Present

Nigerian Television Authority - Legal/Admin Officer

1995-1997

NYSC - Murtala Mohammed International Airport in Lagos

1994

EDUCATION

Baze University, Abuja - M.SC International relations & Diplomacy

Currently Enrolled

Nigerian Law School, Lagos

1992-1993

University of Maiduguri - Bachelor of Laws Degree, (LL. B)

1988-1992

Ahmadu Bello University, Zaria - Diploma in Civil Law

1986-1988

Borno Teachers College, Maiduguri- Grade II Teacher Certificate

1978 – 1983

Mafoni Primary School, Maiduguri

1971 – 1978

APPOINTMENTS

- Deputy National Legal Adviser of the People's Democratic Party - August 2013
- Member Presidential Committee on the Distribution of Grains in the North East - February 2014
- Chairman of the Nigeria French Language Village Badagry, Lagos - March 2014
- 20th of May 2016, he became the National Legal Adviser of the People's Democratic Party.

- The Deputy Conference Director of the Nigeria (Currently)
- Honorary Special Adviser on Infrastructure to the Governor of Borno State

CONFERENCES ATTENDED

- Investment and Securities Tribunal, (2007)
- Centre for Petroleum, Environment, and Development Studies (CEPEDS), 2006
- International Centre for Business Information (ICBU) U.K, (2008, 2009)
- Projects International, Brussels, Belgium, The international Project Finance Association (IPFA) U.K (2010, 2011)
- The Infrastructure Concessions Regulatory Commission (ICRC) (2010, 2011)
- The International Finance Faculty (IFF) U.K.
- The Public Private Partnership training conducted by the IPFA at the London School of Economics, Holborn U.K.
- Bonds, Loans and Sukkuks Global conference held in Dubai in April, 2016 organised by the Global Financial Conferences London